
TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy 
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Grant Modification 
DATE:  June 23, 2009 
 
 
The following Grant # 820, R.E.A.C.H.,was accepted at the April 8, 2008 
Board Meeting.  The Grant was modified at the January 13, 2009 Board 
Meeting.  The information provided today seeks approval of an additional 
modification of the original grant as shown below.  The effective date for the 
changes appears to be 5/20/09. 
 
Decrease salaries and wages amount and increase travel.   
Amount of change: $1,350.00 
 
ORGINAL GRANT INFORMATION: 
TPSD Grant # 820 MDE#09-3201-4847-006 

Grant Source: U. S. Department of Education/MDE 
Grant Site: Carver, TMS, THS, Admin. Office 
Grant Title: R.E.A.C.H. – State Personnel Development Grant 
Grant Purpose: To enhance school improvement efforts in 

literacy and positive behavior support. 
Grant Amount:  $40,000 
District/Other Match: $ -0- 
District Grant Contact: Dr. George Noflin, Jr. 
Grant Term:   August 15, 2008 – June 30, 2009 
 
 
 
 

 


